
1

Smith, George

From: Deborah Taylor <dtaylor@pascocountyfl.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 4:26 PM
To: SWD_Waste
Cc: Justin G. Grant; Justin G. Roessler; John M. Battista; Timothy J. Treshler; Alicia R. Hacker; Carrie S. 

Kimble; Joanne Chamberlain
Subject: Waste Tire Processing Facility Qrtrly Rpt, Pasco County-West Pasco Processing Facility, WACS 45799, 

Permit 126935-004-WT/02
Attachments: SSH-Waste-B21071514110.pdf

Good Afternoon,
Please see the attached report for the quarter ending June 2021.
Thank you, 
Debbie Taylor

Debbie Taylor 
Accounting Clerk III
Public Infrastructure Fiscal and Business Administration
P 813 235 6196 Ext.2489
F 813 929 1064
19420 Central Blvd. Suite 119
Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637 7006
dtaylor@pascocountyfl.net
www.pascocountyfl.net

“Serving Our Community to Create a Better Future”

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not
want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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